Public Notice Hazleton City Council Meeting June 14th, 2021

Hazleton City Council meeting called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00 pm. by Mayor Miller. Council members present, C. Hayzlett, D. Hayzlett, Heckert, Lujan and Michels. Also present: City Clerk Passick, Public Works Loomis, Buchanan County Sheriff Buzynski & Fire Chief Dettbarn. Michels/D. Hayzlett moved to approve the printed agenda, Roll Call, All Ayes. Motion approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve the consent agenda, a)March 17th, 2021 minutes, b) Clerk Report, c) Disbursements, Roll Call, C. Hayzlett yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Lujan no, Michels yes. Motion approved.

BUCHANAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT: The record of performance for the City was 60 records. Report on file.

HAZLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT: Dettbarn brought up discussion about property 109 First Street N. doing a training fire. Informed that there has been people going into the building and that it is a safety hazzard to the public. Brought up other options that could be done but would be costly.

PUBLIC WORKS: Loomis stated on the 26th of May there was a sewer back up, worked with CJ and Mucipliple Pipe to fix the problem. On the 28th of May the unsafe playground equipment was removed form the city park. Currently have been working on the well. After the work has been done there has been a bad smell from the water, waiting to send in the water test. C. Hayzlett brought up six flag hangers that need replaced.

CITY CLERK: Passick reported on using the back of the old fire dept. as a storage area. Will be going to training from 19th to 22nd of July. Looking into working with the Midwest assistance program. Registered with the Iowa leaue of Cities and Iowa Municipal finance Officers Association.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Resident brought a question to the Sheriff's Dept. asking how often do they come to town. D. Hayzlett informed them of the Sheriff's Report. Another question was brought up about applying for grants.

COUNCIL DISCUSSION/ACTION: Dorian with Gatso presented to council speed camara proposal, no action taken. Robert Hocken presented on Traffic Engineering Assistance Program for the intersection of Hwy 150 & C57.Heckert/Michels moved to approve to sign the letter subject review from city council, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve sending letter to waste Management informing of bidding garbage service, Roll Call, All Ayes. Heckert/C. Hayzlett moved to approve 2nd reading of ordinance 2021-01 amending section 55.05 lifestock, Roll Call, C. Hayzlett yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Lujan yes, Michels no. Motion approved. Motion to waive third reading of ordinance 2021-01 amending section 55.05 lifestock, mesure failed due to lack of motion. Lujan/C. Hayzlett moved to approve Resolution 2021-07/publish notice of hearing on adoption of the proposed "Code of ordinances of the City of Hazleton, Iowa", Roll call, All Ayes. C. Hayzlett/D. Hayzlett moved to approve public works pay increase for 0 percent, Roll call, C. Hayzlett yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert no, Lujan no, Michels no. Motion Fails. Heckert/Michels moved to approve public works pay increase for ½ percent, Roll call, C. Hayzlett no, D. Hayzlett no, Heckert yes, Lujan no, Michels yes. Motion Fails. Lujan moved to approve public works pay increase for 3 percent, mesure fails due to lack of second. D. Hayzlett/Heckert moved to approve Resolution 2021-08 public works pay increase for 1 percent, Roll call, C. Hayzlett no, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Lujan

no, Michels yes. Motion Approved. C. Hayzlett/Lujan moved to approve Resolution 2021-09/part time, meter reader, and fire chief pay increase, Roll call C. Hayzlett yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Lujan no, Michels yes. Motion Approved. D. Hayzlett/Lujan moved to approve Resolution 2021-11/transfers, Roll Call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. D. Hayzlett/Heckert moved to approve Resolution 2021-12/bank signatures, Roll Call, C. Hayzlett no, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Lujan yes, Michels no. Motion Approved. C. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve Resolution 2021-13/CD transfers for Fire Truck, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. C. Hayzlett/D. Hayzlett moved to approve Resolution 2021-14/CD transfers for Playground Equipment, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. D Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve rescheduling July Council Meeting to July 28th 2021, Roll Call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. Michels/Lujan moved to approve Fatboy Lizuor License, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. C. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve Pronto Cigarette license, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. C. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve Tim's New and Unusual Cigarette license, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. Heckert/D. Hayzlett moved to approve Commercial Club Dump Fundraiser, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve Kout Construction quote for City Hall entry overhang, Roll call, C. Hayzlett yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert ves, Lujan no, Michels ves. Motion Approved. D. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve storage space, purchasing of shelving and Digital recorder, Roll call, C. Hayzlett yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Lujan no, Michels yes. Motion Approved. D. Hayzlett/C. Hayzlett moved to approve hiring Code enforcement officer and putting an ad in the paper, Roll call, All Ayes, Motion Approved.

MAYOR REPORT: Mayor Miller informed council Small city workshops June 22nd 5:30-8:00 pm. and June 29th 1:00-3:30 pm.

	Elizabeth Miller, Mayor	
ATTEST:		
Cole Passick, City Clerk		

ADJOURN: D.Hayzlett/Michels moved to adjourn at 8:57 pm.